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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:59 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices e -

Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart psC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted | Administrative [ _] Perties L_{Co T.J-.‘cti
Date and Time: 71712011 5:56:00 PM | DOCUMENT NO., ) -
Docket Number: 110180-86-TI f e cmm ey ITTON: = .
Filename / Path: 1:12011\110180\110180-86.CO.pere.doc Ll:a: TRIBUTE R——
Order Type: Imposes Fine

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Order to be issued on July 11, 2011 -
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(Multiple ockets) i"é b 7.
Gloria Ross fA ¥ - 0
Commission Deputy Clerk I / [/fﬁ

Office of the General Counsel VM EO —~ / b
Florida Public Service Commission ﬁM’M L

850-413-6214 -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
TY COMPANY EMAIL i
et e ADDRESS COnISaON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
. FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Irontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Pilipinas Teleservices, Incorporated TK168 devcomm(@aol.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
Soam-South American Telecom Corp. TK238 goncalves.christiane@soamtelecom.com No
| Starlight Communications TKO50 alex@navacgroup.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
TDSI, Inc. TI872 jdaniels@ustelesis.us No |
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. TJ196 bobb@unitelgroup.com No
United American Technology, Inc. TJ907 tom(@uat-now.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 | david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 ] bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/11/2011 at 4:52:05 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 999455)
Attachments: 04733-11. pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/11/2011
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Pauline Robinson; Toni Earnhart; Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/16/2011 4:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 110180-TI-110186-T!

Filename / Path: 1:12011\110180-1861110180-110186.paa.ord.2nd.ixc.comp.pere.doc
Order Type: Imposes Fine

(Multiple RAF dockets) APV EINES L i LY £,
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES,
AND RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
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fl/éc 7 o
W}Lfo
Gloria Ross o~ /G
Commission Deputy Clerk || f/nﬂ'/ L
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission d‘fﬁ_‘r | FE? -

850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME “CcobE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
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

Starlight Communications TKO050 alex@navacgroup.com No

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
TDSI, Inc. TI872 jdaniels@ustelesis.us No

Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. TJ196 bobb@unitelgroup.com No

United American Technology, Inc. TJ907 tom@uat-now.com No

Verizon Florida LI.C TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 6/17/2011 at 3:36:36 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaiil ID = 335502)
Attachments: 04172-11 . pdf
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

6/17/2011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle

Docket No. 110183-TI Date Docketed: 05/24/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ944, issued
to DigitGlobal Communications, Inc., for apparent second-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,

Company: DigitGlobal Communications, Inc. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.
\FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
A Administrative_ Parties_ Consamer
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official Filing Date: ________ Expiration: _______ DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerhk
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